Ootober 21, 1952
pox - <227

Neow Mexico 011 and Qas
Conservation Commission
Hobbs, New Mexioe

Dear Mr. Portert

Pleass refer to our vRequest for o1l Allowsble", Form C-10L,
£1led on our Elliott #5 well and spproved on October 20, 1952.

e would sppreciate the allowsble on Ahis well being dated

back to October 10, 1952, which is the date the well was com=
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of ths potential test on October 16,

on Ocheber 16, 1952 oil was

battery, and we were wrong in

date first oil was run te tanks.

In view of the above facts, we would appreciate the allowable
being dated Octeober 10, 1952.

Very truly yours

t
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L. W. Jert , Offide
Manager, Fullerton Oil Co.
Box 2227

Hobbs, New Mexice
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